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@ FRANCHISE

Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 10:48 AM

To: ‘andrewocean@unitedbrands.biz’

Subject: Regarding MN Franchise Application for: Sun Pack and Ship

Dear Mr. Ocean,

We are in receipt of an application for the above-referenced franchisor as well as a $300.00 fee. We will have to review
this filing as an initial registration and the application fee is: $400.00. Please send an additional fee of $100.00 as well as
this email and the first page of the application to our office. The $100.00 fee can be mailed to:

Attn: Geoff Spray — Securities Division
MN Department of Commerce

85 7' Place E., Suite 280

St. Paul, MN 55128

Once we receive the additional fee, the application will be placed in order to be reviewed. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me,

Thank you,

Geoff Spray

Commerce Analyst [l — Securities

£651-538-1596

mn.gov/commerce

Minnesota Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

COMMERCE
DEPARTMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information in
this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any

unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this
communication.

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for gene]FaI informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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Andrew Ocean <andrewocean@unitedbrands.biz>

Regarding MN Franchise Application for: Sun Pack and Ship Inc.

2 messages

Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) <geoffrey.spray@state.mn.us> Thu, Oct 18, 2018 at 11:48 AM
To: "andrewocean@unitedbrands.biz" <andrewocean@unitedbrands.biz>

Dear Mr. Ocean,

We are in receipt of an application for the above-referenced franchisor as well as a $300.00 fee. We will have to review
this filing as an initial registration and the application fee is: $400.00. Please send an additional fee of $100.00 as well as
this email and the first page of the application to our office. The $100.00 fes can be mailed to:

cg172
Attn: Geoff Spray — Securities Division State of Minnesots

Dept. of Commerce
MN Department of Commerce é

85 7" Place E., Suite 280 @\Q\ OCT 24 2018
St. Paul, MN 55128 Rec'd § _LDWO

Once we receive the additional fee, the application will be placed in order to be reviewed. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Geoff Spray

Commerce Analyst I — Securities
651-539-1596

mn.gov/commerce

Minnesota Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 [ Saint Paul, MN 55101

COMMERCE

DEPARTMENT
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information
in this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any
unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this
communication.

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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